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TO: Directors of Financial Aid
University of North Texas, University of North Texas at Dallas, Texas Woman'’s
University, University of Texas at Dallas, University of Texas at Arlington, Texas
A&M-Commerce and the Texas Tech University- Tech Teach Program in the
Dallas Fort Worth area

FROM: DeCha Reid
Director, Financial Aid Services

DATE: July 7, 2021

RE: FY 2022 (2021-22) Bilingual Education Program Final Allocations

The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) announces the enclosed fiscal year
(FY) 2022 (2021-22) final allocation amounts for the Bilingual Education program at seven
public institutions.

Institutions participating in the Bilingual Education Scholarship program are required to use
funds only for grants to provide financial incentives in the form of tuition assistance. The
program aims to encourage students who enroll in an educator preparation program at the
university to become certified to teach bilingual education, English as a Second Language, or
Spanish in school districts with high critical needs.

Institutions participating in the Bilingual Education program can begin to submit an FY
2022 funds request form beginning Aug. 2, 2021 and payment for these requests will be
processed after the first day of the new fiscal year, Sept. 1, 2021.

For questions, please call Financial Aid Services at 844-792-2640 or CONTACT US (select
“Financial Aid Question” as the Contact Reason).

Enclosed: FY 2022 (2021-22) Bilingual Education Final Allocations
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https://www1.thecb.state.tx.us/Apps/CRAFT/Home/Create
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